
 

Democratic Services democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
 
 

Title: Advisory Committee for Executive Licensing 
Functions 

Date: 24 June 2010 

Time: 4.00pm (or conclusion of Non 2003 
Committee) 

Venue Council Chamber, Hove Town Hall 

Members: Councillors: 
Cobb (Chairman), Lepper (Deputy Chairman), 
Harmer-Strange, Hawkes, Hyde, Kitcat, Lepper 
(Deputy Chairman), Marsh, Older,  Phillips, 
Pidgeon, Simson, C Theobald, Watkins, West, 
and Wrighton 

Contact: Penny Jennings 
Democratic Services Officer 
01273 291065 
penny.jennings@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users, 
including lifts and toilets 

 

T  

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for 
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter 
and infra red hearing aids are available for use 
during the meeting.  If you require any further 
information or assistance, please contact the 
receptionist on arrival. 

  

 FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are 
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by 
the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to 
the nearest exit by council staff.  It is vital that you 
follow their instructions: 
 

• You should proceed calmly; do not run and do 
not use the lifts; 

• Do not stop to collect personal belongings; 

• Once you are outside, please do not wait 
immediately next to the building, but move 
some distance away and await further 
instructions; and 

• Do not re-enter the building until told that it is 
safe to do so. 

 



 

 
 

Democratic Services: Meeting Layout                    

Public Seating 

Press 

Councillor 
Wrighton 

Councillor 
Marsh 

Councillor 
Hawkes 

Councillor 
Lepper 

Councillor 
Older 

Councillor 
Hyde 

Councillor 
Pidgeon 

Councillor 
Mrs 

Theobald 

Councillor 
Phillips 

Councillor 
Mrs Cobb 

Lawyer Democratic 
Services 
Officer 

Public 
Speaker 

Councillor 
Harmer-
Strange 

 

Head of 
Department 

Councillor 
Simson 

Councillor 
Watkins 

Councillor 
Kitcat 

Councillor 
West 

Member 
Speaking 



ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR EXECUTIVE LICENSING FUNCTIONS 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part One Page 
 

1. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS  

 

2. CHAIRMAN'S COMMUNICATIONS  

 

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS  

 (The closing date for receipt of public questions is 12 noon on 17 June 
2010) 
 
No public questions have been received as at date of publication. 

 

 

4. HACKNEY CARRIAGE  FARE  REVIEW 1 - 10 

 Report of the Director of Environment (copy attached). 
 
Contact Officer: Martin Seymour          Tel:29-2550 
Wards Affected: All 

 

 

5. ITEMS TO GO FORWARD TO COUNCIL  

 To consider items to be submitted to 15 July Council meeting for 
information. 
 
In accordance with Procedural Rule 24.3a the Committee may determine 
that any item is to be included in its report to Council. In addition each 
Minority Group may specify one further item to be included by notifying 
the Chief Executive by 10.00am on 6 July 2010. 

 

 

 

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its 
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.  Provision is also made 
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be 
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings. 
 
The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12 
noon on the fifth working day before the meeting. 
 
Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.  
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on 
disc, or translated into any other language as requested. 
 
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact , (01273 291065, email 
penny.jennings@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk  
 

 



ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR EXECUTIVE LICENSING FUNCTIONS 

 
 

Date of Publication – Wednesday 16 June 2010 
 

 



(ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
TO EXECUTIVE ON 
LICENSING MATTERS) 

Agenda Item 4 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

  

Subject: Hackney Carriage Fare Review 

Date of Meeting: 24 June 2010 

Report of: Director of Environment 

Contact Officer: Name:  Martin Seymour Tel: 29-2550 

 E-mail:  Martin.seymour@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Wards Affected: All  

 
 
 
1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT: 
 
           To seek the Committee’s recommendation and authority to advertise 

proposed fare increases following the hackney carriage trade’s request for 
an increase in fares.   

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

2.1 That Committee recommends the proposed fare increases and authorises 
the relevant Director to advertise the proposed variation in fares, and invite 
any objections in accordance with the legal requirements. 

 

2.2 Agree that if no objections are made, or if any objections which are made 
are withdrawn, the varied table of fares will come into force from date 
specified in the relevant notice. 

 

2.3 Reconsider the matter at the next meeting of the Licensing Committee if 
valid objections are made but not withdrawn. 

 
  
3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY 

EVENTS: 
 

3.1 The council may fix the rates for hackney carriage fares within the district as 
well as time and distance and all other charges in connection with the hire 
of a vehicle or with the arrangements for hire of a vehicle to be paid in 
respect of the hire of a hackney carriage.  The council does not have the 
power to set private hire vehicle fares but historically the local operators 
follow the hackney carriage tariffs set by the council and meters are sealed 
by officers. It is council policy to use a formula to establish the highest rate 
of basic fares it will consider. The maximum fare that the formula would 

1



 

 

allow is £2.23 pence per mile. (As of May 2010). Any additions are 
negotiated separately.   

3.2 Since the last fare increase and the adoption of the cabinet system there 
has been a change to how fare changes are agreed. The Cabinet set up an 
advisory committee to the Executive for the purpose of advising on licensing 
functions that are the responsibility of the Executive, including setting taxi 
fares; the Cabinet agreed that membership of the advisory committee 
should mirror the Licensing Committee membership. The Cabinet delegated 
power to the Director of Environment to set taxi fares after considering the 
recommendations of the advisory committee. The advisory committee hears 
representations and objections in the usual way and then make 
recommendations. The final decision can then be made either by Cabinet or 
an Officer with delegated power. It is proposed that the power to set the 
tariff should be delegated to the Director of Environment after considering 
the advice of the advisory committee. If the Director is minded to reject the 
committee’s recommendations, the matter would be expected to be referred 
to Environment CMM or Cabinet. 

3.3 Applications for hackney carriage fare increases are made through the Taxi 
Forum in accordance with the agreed formula approved by the Council. If 
the general consensus of the trade is in agreement with a fare increase, 
representatives of the trade will be called to a meeting to discuss any 
proposals with officers of the Council and the lead councilor of the licensing 
committee who will then present any proposal agreed by that meeting to the 
next available meeting of the advisory committee of the Council for their 
consideration and recommendation to the cabinet member for environment. 

 

3.4 The formula is a mixture of independent figures for average earnings, for 
vehicle standing charges and running costs and for vehicle insurance 
premiums. The figures for standing charges and running costs are produced 
annually by the AA.  They are based upon engine size and new vehicle 
costs for petrol cars and diesel cars.  An average of the two is used to 
calculate running costs to reflect the mixed nature of the city’s taxi fleet. 

 

3.5 Since the last fare review the AA has changed the price banding for new 
vehicles.  For the purposes of the fare formula used for this report the price 
band 14000 to 22000 for petrol cars and 16000 to 24000 for diesel cars has 
been used to ascertain vehicle-running costs. The previous price bands 
were for vehicles 13000 to 20000.   

 

3.6 The last hackney carriage fare increase occurred in May 2008. The 
hackney carriage trade now seeks a further increase.   

 

3.7 Justification by the trade for an increase in fares is that there has been no 
tariff fare increase for 2 years and there has been no general proportional 
rise or reduced yardage during this time. Running costs have risen 
significantly during this time, particularly fuel prices.  

 

2



 

 

3.8 The proposal from the trade is to increase the normal initial fare from £2.40 
to £2.60 however the initial distance covered will be increased from 705 
yards to 800 yards and or time from 2 minutes 33 seconds to 3 minutes 20 
seconds and will apply in all tariffs. An additional charge of 20p will apply to 
every 160 yards or 40 seconds of waiting time or part thereof, or 
combination of both time and distance reduced from 176 yards and 48 
seconds and will apply to all tariffs. 

 

3.9 The current late night fare (existing tariff 2) and the bank / public holiday 
(existing tariff 4) are to merge reducing the number of tariffs and will have 
an initial fare of £3.60. The late night Friday and Saturday night (existing 
tariff 3) initial fare is to increase from £4.20 to £4.40. The additional yardage 
/ waiting time is adjusted in line with the proposed normal tariff. The impact 
to existing fares can be seen in Appendix 1.   

 

3.10 The trade also propose that the current Christmas Day / Boxing Day / New 
Years Day (existing tariff 5) initial hiring’s should be increased from £3.60 to 
£3.90 and that these charges should come into force at 9pm instead of 
10pm and continue until 6am instead of 5am. Similarly the New Years Day 
tariff (existing tariff 6) should increase from £4.80 to £5.20 and commence 
at 9pm 31st December instead of 10pm to 6am 1st January instead of 5am. 
The additional yardage / waiting time is adjusted in line with the proposed 
normal tariff. 

 

3.11 The proposal from the trade includes a 50% surcharge for vehicles carrying 
5 to 8 passengers. The effects of this can be seen in the proposed tariff 
6,7,8,9 & 10. It is hoped that the 50% surcharge will encourage more 
proprietors to exchange their saloon vehicles to wheelchair accessible 
vehicles thus providing a larger pool of accessible vehicles for disabled 
passengers at normal fares.  

 

3.12 The Trade has sought advice from the National Private Hire Association 
regarding these tariff changes. Letters, reasoning behind the request for a 
fare increase and information provided by National Private Hire Association 
is included an Appendix 4. 

 

3.13 Appendix 2 Current tariff card.  

 

3.14 Appendix 3 Proposed tariff card. 

 

 

 

 

 

3



 

 

  

 
 
4.        CONSULTATION 
 

4.1 The subject of the fare review is a constant agenda item at the council’s 
hackney carriage and private hire consultation forum where all members of 
that forum are free to express their opinions.  The forum members have 
delegated negotiations to selected representatives. 

 

4.2 The procedure for presenting the trade’s request for a review has been 
followed.  This involves the trade’s representatives making representations 
to the lead councillor and officers. The trade’s representatives accept the 
recommendations as reasonable. 

 
 
7. FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS:  
 

     The cost of advertising the proposed fare increases will be met from the 
existing hackney carriage revenue budget. The fare levels are used by the 
trade, and are not an income stream to the council. 

  
 Finance Officer Consulted: Karen Brookshaw Date: 27/05/2010 
 
 
7.2 The power to fix fares for hackney carriages comes under Section 65 of the Local 

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. The procedure is set out in the 
body of the report. 

 
 Lawyer Consulted:  Rebecca Sidell    Date:  11/06/2010 
  
 
 Sustainability Implications: 
 

7.5 The role of the taxi trade is included in the Local Transport Plan, which 
identifies it as a key element in providing sustainable transport choices.  It 
creates important links in the transport network to other forms of sustainable 
transport providing a seamless connection.  It will contribute to three of the 
government’s four shared transport priorities – reducing congestion, 
improving air quality and accessibility.  Use of taxis for school transport, 
licensed vehicles using bus lanes, locating ranks at railway stations and the 
city coach station, approved use of liquid petroleum gas all contribute to 
reducing congestion and moving passengers quickly.   

 

 

 

  

4



 

 

 Crime & Disorder Implications:  
 

7.6  Sufficient late night transport to reduce public place violent crime is 
recognised in the community safety, crime reduction and drugs strategy.. 

 
 Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:  
 

7.7   The transport industry should be safe, profitable and be a positive experience 
for residents and visitors. 

 
 Corporate / Citywide Implications: 
 
7.8      Tourism needs to provide a warm welcome to visitors and the tourism    
           strategy depends upon effective partnership with transport operators 

particularly to achieve safe late night dispersal for the night time economy.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 
 
Appendices: A 
 
 
Appendices: B 

5



6



                               TEN  YEAR AREA AVERAGES COMPARED WITH THE NATIONAL AVERAGE                               TEN  YEAR AREA AVERAGES COMPARED WITH THE NATIONAL AVERAGE                               TEN  YEAR AREA AVERAGES COMPARED WITH THE NATIONAL AVERAGE                               TEN  YEAR AREA AVERAGES COMPARED WITH THE NATIONAL AVERAGE

    NATIONAL     NATIONAL     NATIONAL     NATIONAL           EAST           EAST           EAST           EAST    MIDLANDS   MIDLANDS   MIDLANDS   MIDLANDS         NORTH        NORTH        NORTH        NORTH        SOUTH       SOUTH       SOUTH       SOUTH         SOUTH         SOUTH         SOUTH         SOUTH    SCOTLAND   SCOTLAND   SCOTLAND   SCOTLAND        WALES       WALES       WALES       WALES

    AVERAGE    AVERAGE    AVERAGE    AVERAGE         ANGLIA        ANGLIA        ANGLIA        ANGLIA          WEST         WEST         WEST         WEST

1999199919991999 £3.12£3.12£3.12£3.12 1999199919991999 £3.14£3.14£3.14£3.14 1999199919991999 £3.02£3.02£3.02£3.02 1999199919991999 £2.93£2.93£2.93£2.93 1999199919991999 £3.44£3.44£3.44£3.44 1999199919991999 £3.37£3.37£3.37£3.37 1999199919991999 £2.92£2.92£2.92£2.92 1999199919991999 £2.88£2.88£2.88£2.88

2000200020002000 £3.40£3.40£3.40£3.40 2000200020002000 £3.21£3.21£3.21£3.21 2000200020002000 £3.06£3.06£3.06£3.06 2000200020002000 £3.00£3.00£3.00£3.00 2000200020002000 £3.48£3.48£3.48£3.48 2000200020002000 £3.39£3.39£3.39£3.39 2000200020002000 £2.92£2.92£2.92£2.92 2000200020002000 £3.09£3.09£3.09£3.09

2001200120012001 £3.50£3.50£3.50£3.50 2001200120012001 £3.58£3.58£3.58£3.58 2001200120012001 £3.46£3.46£3.46£3.46 2001200120012001 £3.28£3.28£3.28£3.28 2001200120012001 £3.83£3.83£3.83£3.83 2001200120012001 £3.85£3.85£3.85£3.85 2001200120012001 £3.21£3.21£3.21£3.21 2001200120012001 £3.39£3.39£3.39£3.39

2002200220022002 £3.72£3.72£3.72£3.72 2002200220022002 £3.76£3.76£3.76£3.76 2002200220022002 £3.66£3.66£3.66£3.66 2002200220022002 £3.45£3.45£3.45£3.45 2002200220022002 £4.08£4.08£4.08£4.08 2002200220022002 £4.09£4.09£4.09£4.09 2002200220022002 £3.35£3.35£3.35£3.35 2002200220022002 £3.49£3.49£3.49£3.49

2003200320032003 £3.97£3.97£3.97£3.97 2003200320032003 £3.97£3.97£3.97£3.97 2003200320032003 £3.86£3.86£3.86£3.86 2003200320032003 £3.73£3.73£3.73£3.73 2003200320032003 £4.27£4.27£4.27£4.27 2003200320032003 £4.20£4.20£4.20£4.20 2003200320032003 £3.55£3.55£3.55£3.55 2003200320032003 £3.61£3.61£3.61£3.61

2004200420042004 £4.01£4.01£4.01£4.01 2004200420042004 £4.01£4.01£4.01£4.01 2004200420042004 £3.94£3.94£3.94£3.94 2004200420042004 £3.78£3.78£3.78£3.78 2004200420042004 £4.39£4.39£4.39£4.39 2004200420042004 £4.33£4.33£4.33£4.33 2004200420042004 £3.60£3.60£3.60£3.60 2004200420042004 £3.71£3.71£3.71£3.71

2005200520052005 £4.19£4.19£4.19£4.19 2005200520052005 £4.18£4.18£4.18£4.18 2005200520052005 £4.14£4.14£4.14£4.14 2005200520052005 £3.92£3.92£3.92£3.92 2005200520052005 £4.57£4.57£4.57£4.57 2005200520052005 £4.54£4.54£4.54£4.54 2005200520052005 £3.74£3.74£3.74£3.74 2005200520052005 £3.90£3.90£3.90£3.90

2006200620062006 £4.48£4.48£4.48£4.48 2006200620062006 £4.49£4.49£4.49£4.49 2006200620062006 £4.43£4.43£4.43£4.43 2006200620062006 £4.22£4.22£4.22£4.22 2006200620062006 £4.82£4.82£4.82£4.82 2006200620062006 £4.91£4.91£4.91£4.91 2006200620062006 £4.05£4.05£4.05£4.05 2006200620062006 £4.09£4.09£4.09£4.09

2007200720072007 £4.67£4.67£4.67£4.67 2007200720072007 £4.51£4.51£4.51£4.51 2007200720072007 £4.49£4.49£4.49£4.49 2007200720072007 £4.32£4.32£4.32£4.32 2007200720072007 £4.94£4.94£4.94£4.94 2007200720072007 £5.00£5.00£5.00£5.00 2007200720072007 £4.17£4.17£4.17£4.17 2007200720072007 £4.21£4.21£4.21£4.21

2008200820082008 £4.73£4.73£4.73£4.73 2008200820082008 £4.75£4.75£4.75£4.75 2008200820082008 £4.63£4.63£4.63£4.63 2008200820082008 £4.49£4.49£4.49£4.49 2008200820082008 £5.16£5.16£5.16£5.16 2008200820082008 £5.16£5.16£5.16£5.16 2008200820082008 £4.27£4.27£4.27£4.27 2008200820082008 £4.40£4.40£4.40£4.40

2009200920092009 £5.06£5.06£5.06£5.06 2009200920092009 £5.04£5.04£5.04£5.04 2009200920092009 £4.93£4.93£4.93£4.93 2009200920092009 £4.78£4.78£4.78£4.78 2009200920092009 £5.48£5.48£5.48£5.48 2009200920092009 £5.55£5.55£5.55£5.55 2009200920092009 £4.61£4.61£4.61£4.61 2009200920092009 £4.76£4.76£4.76£4.76

2010201020102010 £5.09£5.09£5.09£5.09 2010201020102010 £5.08£5.08£5.08£5.08 2010201020102010 £4.94£4.94£4.94£4.94 2010201020102010 £4.79£4.79£4.79£4.79 2010201020102010 £5.51£5.51£5.51£5.51 2010201020102010 £5.61£5.61£5.61£5.61 2010201020102010 £4.63£4.63£4.63£4.63 2010201020102010 £4.77£4.77£4.77£4.77

                       TEN YEAR PERCENTAGE INCREASES PER AREA                       TEN YEAR PERCENTAGE INCREASES PER AREA                       TEN YEAR PERCENTAGE INCREASES PER AREA                       TEN YEAR PERCENTAGE INCREASES PER AREA

    NATIONAL     NATIONAL     NATIONAL     NATIONAL           EAST           EAST           EAST           EAST       MIDLANDS      MIDLANDS      MIDLANDS      MIDLANDS          NORTH         NORTH         NORTH         NORTH           SOUTH          SOUTH          SOUTH          SOUTH        SOUTH        SOUTH        SOUTH        SOUTH           SCOTLAND          SCOTLAND          SCOTLAND          SCOTLAND        WALES       WALES       WALES       WALES

    AVERAGE    AVERAGE    AVERAGE    AVERAGE         ANGLIA        ANGLIA        ANGLIA        ANGLIA         WEST        WEST        WEST        WEST

Figures  in green boxes  in these columns indicate a fare level equal to or better than Area AveragesFigures  in green boxes  in these columns indicate a fare level equal to or better than Area AveragesFigures  in green boxes  in these columns indicate a fare level equal to or better than Area AveragesFigures  in green boxes  in these columns indicate a fare level equal to or better than Area Averages

Council name or Figures  in red indicate a fare level lower than Area AveragesCouncil name or Figures  in red indicate a fare level lower than Area AveragesCouncil name or Figures  in red indicate a fare level lower than Area AveragesCouncil name or Figures  in red indicate a fare level lower than Area Averages

All figures updated as of today 15th AprilAll figures updated as of today 15th AprilAll figures updated as of today 15th AprilAll figures updated as of today 15th April

All tables are sorted by the Tariff 1 two mile fare as are the the figures used for comparison on this and other sheetsAll tables are sorted by the Tariff 1 two mile fare as are the the figures used for comparison on this and other sheetsAll tables are sorted by the Tariff 1 two mile fare as are the the figures used for comparison on this and other sheetsAll tables are sorted by the Tariff 1 two mile fare as are the the figures used for comparison on this and other sheets

See sheet two for  the Southern area figures since 1999See sheet two for  the Southern area figures since 1999See sheet two for  the Southern area figures since 1999See sheet two for  the Southern area figures since 1999

See sheet three for  your local area price comparisonsSee sheet three for  your local area price comparisonsSee sheet three for  your local area price comparisonsSee sheet three for  your local area price comparisons

See sheet four for the Southern fare table as extracted from the national tableSee sheet four for the Southern fare table as extracted from the national tableSee sheet four for the Southern fare table as extracted from the national tableSee sheet four for the Southern fare table as extracted from the national table

The price of Diesel in May 1999 when we first started the league tables was 73.00 pence per litre and is now 113.25pence per litreThe price of Diesel in May 1999 when we first started the league tables was 73.00 pence per litre and is now 113.25pence per litreThe price of Diesel in May 1999 when we first started the league tables was 73.00 pence per litre and is now 113.25pence per litreThe price of Diesel in May 1999 when we first started the league tables was 73.00 pence per litre and is now 113.25pence per litre

a nine year rise of 55.14% which has now overtaken the average fare rises in a number of areas including Brightona nine year rise of 55.14% which has now overtaken the average fare rises in a number of areas including Brightona nine year rise of 55.14% which has now overtaken the average fare rises in a number of areas including Brightona nine year rise of 55.14% which has now overtaken the average fare rises in a number of areas including Brighton

Brighton's formula for fare increases appears to have held the financial position of the trade static for two three year periodsBrighton's formula for fare increases appears to have held the financial position of the trade static for two three year periodsBrighton's formula for fare increases appears to have held the financial position of the trade static for two three year periodsBrighton's formula for fare increases appears to have held the financial position of the trade static for two three year periods

during the last ten years and this has lead to an identifiable decline in basic income which the trade now seek to addressduring the last ten years and this has lead to an identifiable decline in basic income which the trade now seek to addressduring the last ten years and this has lead to an identifiable decline in basic income which the trade now seek to addressduring the last ten years and this has lead to an identifiable decline in basic income which the trade now seek to address

The current application would raise the Tariff 1 - 2 mile fare to £6.00 and move the percentage increase over the period since 1999 from 46.60% to 57.07%The current application would raise the Tariff 1 - 2 mile fare to £6.00 and move the percentage increase over the period since 1999 from 46.60% to 57.07%The current application would raise the Tariff 1 - 2 mile fare to £6.00 and move the percentage increase over the period since 1999 from 46.60% to 57.07%The current application would raise the Tariff 1 - 2 mile fare to £6.00 and move the percentage increase over the period since 1999 from 46.60% to 57.07%

Which is still behind the National and Southern Area averages.Which is still behind the National and Southern Area averages.Which is still behind the National and Southern Area averages.Which is still behind the National and Southern Area averages.

    SOUTH    SOUTH    SOUTH    SOUTH       ADUR      ADUR      ADUR      ADUR        ARUN       ARUN       ARUN       ARUN   MID SUSSEX  MID SUSSEX  MID SUSSEX  MID SUSSEX   EASTBOURNE  EASTBOURNE  EASTBOURNE  EASTBOURNE     BRIGHTON    BRIGHTON    BRIGHTON    BRIGHTON   CHICHESTER  CHICHESTER  CHICHESTER  CHICHESTER     HORSHAM    HORSHAM    HORSHAM    HORSHAM       LEWES      LEWES      LEWES      LEWES     HASTINGS    HASTINGS    HASTINGS    HASTINGS      WORTHING     WORTHING     WORTHING     WORTHING

1999199919991999 £3.44£3.44£3.44£3.44 1999199919991999 £3.80£3.80£3.80£3.80 1999199919991999 £3.60£3.60£3.60£3.60 1999199919991999 £3.80£3.80£3.80£3.80 1999199919991999 £3.30£3.30£3.30£3.30 1999199919991999 £3.82£3.82£3.82£3.82 1999199919991999 £3.40£3.40£3.40£3.40 1999199919991999 £4.00£4.00£4.00£4.00 1999199919991999 n/a 1999199919991999 £3.20£3.20£3.20£3.20 1999199919991999 £3.40£3.40£3.40£3.40

2000200020002000 £3.48£3.48£3.48£3.48 2000200020002000 £3.80£3.80£3.80£3.80 2000200020002000 £3.60£3.60£3.60£3.60 2000200020002000 £3.80£3.80£3.80£3.80 2000200020002000 £3.30£3.30£3.30£3.30 2000200020002000 £3.82£3.82£3.82£3.82 2000200020002000 £3.40£3.40£3.40£3.40 2000200020002000 £4.00£4.00£4.00£4.00 2000200020002000 n/a 2000200020002000 £3.20£3.20£3.20£3.20 2000200020002000 £3.40£3.40£3.40£3.40

2001200120012001 £3.83£3.83£3.83£3.83 2001200120012001 £4.80£4.80£4.80£4.80 2001200120012001 £4.10£4.10£4.10£4.10 2001200120012001 £4.00£4.00£4.00£4.00 2001200120012001 £3.60£3.60£3.60£3.60 2001200120012001 £4.40£4.40£4.40£4.40 2001200120012001 £3.40£3.40£3.40£3.40 2001200120012001 £4.20£4.20£4.20£4.20 2001200120012001 £3.60 2001200120012001 £3.60£3.60£3.60£3.60 2001200120012001 £3.70£3.70£3.70£3.70

2002200220022002 £4.08£4.08£4.08£4.08 2002200220022002 £5.00£5.00£5.00£5.00 2002200220022002 £4.30£4.30£4.30£4.30 2002200220022002 £4.00£4.00£4.00£4.00 2002200220022002 £3.90£3.90£3.90£3.90 2002200220022002 £5.00£5.00£5.00£5.00 2002200220022002 £3.70£3.70£3.70£3.70 2002200220022002 £4.20£4.20£4.20£4.20 2002200220022002 £3.60 2002200220022002 £3.80£3.80£3.80£3.80 2002200220022002 £4.20£4.20£4.20£4.20

2003200320032003 £4.27£4.27£4.27£4.27 2003200320032003 £5.00£5.00£5.00£5.00 2003200320032003 £4.30£4.30£4.30£4.30 2003200320032003 £4.00£4.00£4.00£4.00 2003200320032003 £3.90£3.90£3.90£3.90 2003200320032003 £5.00£5.00£5.00£5.00 2003200320032003 £3.90£3.90£3.90£3.90 2003200320032003 £4.20£4.20£4.20£4.20 2003200320032003 £4.00 2003200320032003 £4.00£4.00£4.00£4.00 2003200320032003 £4.20£4.20£4.20£4.20

2004200420042004 £4.39£4.39£4.39£4.39 2004200420042004 £5.20£5.20£5.20£5.20 2004200420042004 £4.50£4.50£4.50£4.50 2004200420042004 £4.20£4.20£4.20£4.20 2004200420042004 £4.50£4.50£4.50£4.50 2004200420042004 £5.10£5.10£5.10£5.10 2004200420042004 £4.30£4.30£4.30£4.30 2004200420042004 £4.50£4.50£4.50£4.50 2004200420042004 £4.00 2004200420042004 £4.00£4.00£4.00£4.00 2004200420042004 £4.60£4.60£4.60£4.60

2005200520052005 £4.57£4.57£4.57£4.57 2005200520052005 £5.20£5.20£5.20£5.20 2005200520052005 £4.80£4.80£4.80£4.80 2005200520052005 £5.00£5.00£5.00£5.00 2005200520052005 £4.50£4.50£4.50£4.50 2005200520052005 £5.10£5.10£5.10£5.10 2005200520052005 £4.30£4.30£4.30£4.30 2005200520052005 £4.50£4.50£4.50£4.50 2005200520052005 £4.40 2005200520052005 £4.00£4.00£4.00£4.00 2005200520052005 £4.60£4.60£4.60£4.60

2006200620062006 £4.82£4.82£4.82£4.82 2006200620062006 £5.90£5.90£5.90£5.90 2006200620062006 £5.10£5.10£5.10£5.10 2006200620062006 £5.40£5.40£5.40£5.40 2006200620062006 £4.70£4.70£4.70£4.70 2006200620062006 £5.10£5.10£5.10£5.10 2006200620062006 £4.30£4.30£4.30£4.30 2006200620062006 £5.00£5.00£5.00£5.00 2006200620062006 £4.40 2006200620062006 £4.30£4.30£4.30£4.30 2006200620062006 £4.80£4.80£4.80£4.80

2007200720072007 £4.94£4.94£4.94£4.94 2007200720072007 £5.90£5.90£5.90£5.90 2007200720072007 £5.40£5.40£5.40£5.40 2007200720072007 £5.80£5.80£5.80£5.80 2007200720072007 £4.70£4.70£4.70£4.70 2007200720072007 £5.30£5.30£5.30£5.30 2007200720072007 £4.70£4.70£4.70£4.70 2007200720072007 £5.00£5.00£5.00£5.00 2007200720072007 £4.80 2007200720072007 £4.90£4.90£4.90£4.90 2007200720072007 £4.80£4.80£4.80£4.80

2008200820082008 £5.16£5.16£5.16£5.16 2008200820082008 £6.20£6.20£6.20£6.20 2008200820082008 £5.50£5.50£5.50£5.50 2008200820082008 £6.00£6.00£6.00£6.00 2008200820082008 £5.00£5.00£5.00£5.00 2008200820082008 £5.60£5.60£5.60£5.60 2008200820082008 £4.80£4.80£4.80£4.80 2008200820082008 £5.00£5.00£5.00£5.00 2008200820082008 £4.80 2008200820082008 £5.20£5.20£5.20£5.20 2008200820082008 £5.20£5.20£5.20£5.20

2009200920092009 £5.48£5.48£5.48£5.48 2009200920092009 £6.60£6.60£6.60£6.60 2009200920092009 £6.30£6.30£6.30£6.30 2009200920092009 £6.20£6.20£6.20£6.20 2009200920092009 £5.70£5.70£5.70£5.70 2009200920092009 £5.60£5.60£5.60£5.60 2009200920092009 £5.50£5.50£5.50£5.50 2009200920092009 £5.50£5.50£5.50£5.50 2009200920092009 £5.40 2009200920092009 £5.20£5.20£5.20£5.20 2009200920092009 £5.20£5.20£5.20£5.20

2010201020102010 £5.53£5.53£5.53£5.53 2010201020102010 £6.60£6.60£6.60£6.60 2010201020102010 £6.30£6.30£6.30£6.30 2010201020102010 £6.20£6.20£6.20£6.20 2010201020102010 £5.70£5.70£5.70£5.70 2010201020102010 £5.60£5.60£5.60£5.60 2010201020102010 £5.50£5.50£5.50£5.50 2010201020102010 £5.50£5.50£5.50£5.50 2010201020102010 £5.40 2010201020102010 £5.20£5.20£5.20£5.20 2010201020102010 £5.60£5.60£5.60£5.60

     SOUTH     SOUTH     SOUTH     SOUTH       ADUR      ADUR      ADUR      ADUR       ARUN      ARUN      ARUN      ARUN   MID SUSSEX  MID SUSSEX  MID SUSSEX  MID SUSSEX   EASTBOURNE  EASTBOURNE  EASTBOURNE  EASTBOURNE    BRIGHTON   BRIGHTON   BRIGHTON   BRIGHTON CHICHESTERCHICHESTERCHICHESTERCHICHESTER   HORSHAM  HORSHAM  HORSHAM  HORSHAM         LEWES *        LEWES *        LEWES *        LEWES *     HASTINGS    HASTINGS    HASTINGS    HASTINGS   WORTHING  WORTHING  WORTHING  WORTHING

* LEWES  did not set fares prior to 2001* LEWES  did not set fares prior to 2001* LEWES  did not set fares prior to 2001* LEWES  did not set fares prior to 2001

   46.60%     63.16%      63.15%    75.00%     62.50%    61.76%    72.73%     64.71%    50.00%     37.50%

63.14% 61.78% 63.58%%   63.48% 60.75% 66.46% 58.56% 65.63%

60.75%

7



SOUTH (103 Councils)
Area 11 year average rise £2.09 Colour Codes Premier Division 1

National 11 yr average rise £1.97 First Division

Second Division

              LOCAL AREA COUNCIL MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY 11 YR       ELEVEN YEAR

    POSITION LICENSING 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 PRICE                                          NATIONAL LEAGUE POSITIONS

    2009-2010 AREA FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE RISE

MAY MAY Figures  in green boxes  in these columns indicate a fare level equal to or better than Area Averages 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

2010 2009 Council name or Figures  in red indicate a fare level lower than Area Averages

 ( Now  £5.00 and above - was £4.85 in 2009)   ( National Band  £6.80 to £4.85)

PREMIER DIVISION

PROMOTED from Div 1 since MAY 2008 - BASILDON - CHILTERN - LUTON

PROMOTED from Div 2 since MAY 2008 - CHERWELL
1 1 COLCHESTER £6.80 £6.80 £5.60 £5.40 £5.40 £5.20 £4.80 £4.60 £4.20 £4.20 £3.60 £3.60 £3.20 1 1 15 18 11 6 15 17 46 38 58 40

2 5 LUTON AIRPORT £6.70 £6.40 £5.70 £5.70 £5.70 £5.70 £6.00 £6.00 £6.00 £5.00 £5.00 n/a £1.70 2 6 12 9 5 3 1 1 1 n/a n/a n/a

3 2 ADUR £6.60 £6.60 £6.20 £5.90 £5.90 £5.20 £5.20 £5.00 £5.00 £4.80 £3.80 £3.80 £2.80 3 2 1 4 4 5 4 5 2 1 19 13

4 4 LONDON £6.60 £6.40 £6.20 £6.20 £6.00 £5.80 £5.40 £5.20 £4.80 £4.20 £4.00 £4.00 £2.60 5 5 3 2 3 2 2 4 5 62 6 5

5 3 EPSOM & EWELL £6.40 £6.40 £6.20 £6.20 £6.00 £6.00 £5.20 £4.80 £4.60 £4.40 £4.00 £4.00 £2.40 6 3 2 1 2 1 5 3 8 58 4 n/a

6 8 HERTSMERE £6.40 £6.20 £5.80 £5.80 £5.20 £5.20 £5.20 £4.60 £4.60 £4.50 n/a £4.10 £2.30 7 9 8 5 27 7 6 17 9 n/a n/a n/a

7 23 WATFORD £6.40 £5.80 £5.80 £5.80 £5.60 £4.40 £4.00 £4.00 £3.80 £3.60 £3.40 £3.40 £3.00 9 40 10 7 7 148 205 173 176 178 122 97

8 6 ARUN £6.30 £6.30 £5.50 £5.40 £5.10 £4.80 £4.50 £4.30 £4.30 £4.10 £3.60 £3.60 £2.70 10 7 32 16 40 30 50 27 35 37 54 37

9 7 DARTFORD £6.20 £6.20 £5.60 £5.40 £5.20 £4.80 £4.60 £4.40 £4.20 £4.00 £3.50 £3.50 £2.70 12 8 16 19 26 76 34 49 49 56 77 55

10 9 MID SUSSEX £6.20 £6.20 £6.00 £5.80 £5.40 £5.00 £4.20 £4.00 £4.00 £4.00 £3.80 £3.80 £2.40 13 10 5 6 12 18 137 163 113 64 24 17

11 10 READING £6.20 £6.20 £5.60 £5.40 £5.10 £5.00 £4.70 £4.70 £4.40 £4.40 £4.10 £4.10 £2.10 14 11 22 24 45 22 28 14 26 14 3 3

12 11 TUNBRIDGE WELLS £6.20 £6.20 £5.60 £5.40 £5.40 £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £4.50 £4.00 £4.00 £4.00 £2.20 15 12 26 25 14 24 13 8 19 68 8 7

13 12 SWINDON £6.10 £6.10 £5.10 £5.10 £5.10 £5.10 £3.80 £3.80 £3.80 £3.60 £3.21 £3.21 £2.89 16 13 111 64 48 12 260 230 172 173 161 142

14 13 VALE OF WHITE HORSE £6.10 £6.10 £5.70 £5.30 £5.30 £5.30 £5.30 £4.65 £4.45 £4.45 £3.85 £3.85 £2.25 17 14 13 32 21 4 3 2 21 10 17 11

15 14 SEVENOAKS £6.02 £6.02 £5.52 £5.52 £5.52 £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £4.60 £4.60 £3.80 £3.80 £2.22 20 16 31 11 8 23 12 7 11 4 28 19

16 15 CANTERBURY £6.00 £6.00 £5.20 £5.20 £5.20 £4.60 £4.60 £4.00 £4.00 £4.00 £3.50 £3.50 £2.50 22 17 73 36 25 72 32 145 99 50 72 52

17 44 EASTLEIGH £6.00 £5.50 £5.50 £5.20 £4.90 £4.90 £4.50 £4.50 £4.50 £4.20 £3.70 £3.70 £2.30 23 81 36 37 79 26 58 31 15 20 41 26

18 16 GRAVESHAM £6.00 £6.00 £5.60 £4.80 £4.80 £4.80 £4.30 £4.00 £3.80 £3.80 £3.50 £3.50 £2.50 25 20 17 119 100 36 102 152 157 95 84 58

19 17 NORTH HERTS £6.00 £6.00 £5.30 £5.10 £4.90 £4.80 £4.40 £4.40 £4.20 £3.70 £3.50 £3.30 £2.70 29 23 60 58 81 40 87 53 60 128 86 120

20 32 WEST BERKSHIRE £6.00 £5.70 £5.20 £5.20 £5.10 £4.50 £4.30 £4.30 £4.10 £4.00 £4.00 £3.40 £2.60 32 52 95 53 50 119 112 78 88 72 10 100

21 42 WOKINGHAM £6.00 £5.60 £5.60 £5.60 £4.70 £4.50 £4.50 £4.50 £4.40 £4.10 £3.50 £3.50 £2.50 33 73 29 10 136 120 69 42 31 48 91 65

22 18 MOLE VALLEY £5.90 £5.90 £5.20 £5.20 £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £4.80 £4.40 £3.90 £3.80 £3.60 £2.30 34 26 83 42 30 19 11 10 24 82 25 45

23 19 CHELMSFORD £5.80 £5.80 £5.40 £4.75 £4.75 £4.30 £4.30 £3.90 £3.90 £3.90 £3.50 £3.30 £2.50 38 31 44 141 120 155 98 65 130 188 75 111

24 21 MAIDSTONE £5.80 £5.80 £5.60 £5.40 £5.30 £5.00 £5.00 £4.60 £4.50 £4.50 £3.90 £3.90 £1.90 39 34 20 21 19 16 10 19 17 7 14 10

25 22 MEDWAY £5.80 £5.80 £5.40 £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £4.80 £4.40 £4.20 £4.20 £3.70 £3.70 £2.10 40 35 48 86 67 17 17 52 56 23 42 27

26 79 ROTHER £5.80 £5.20 £5.20 £4.80 £4.40 £4.40 £4.00 £4.00 £3.90 £3.50 £3.10 £3.10 £2.70 44 159 86 131 106 144 199 168 139 203 204 183

27 24 WAVERLEY £5.80 £5.80 £5.40 £5.40 £4.80 £4.80 £4.40 £4.40 £4.20 £4.00 £4.00 £3.50 £2.30 46 41 56 26 15 13 92 58 71 70 9 64

28 25 DOVER £5.70 £5.70 £5.20 £4.90 £4.90 £4.20 £4.20 £3.80 £3.80 £3.40 £3.20 £3.20 £2.50 48 44 75 104 78 185 83 212 152 223 169 149

29 26 EAST HAMPSHIRE £5.70 £5.70 £5.20 £4.80 £4.60 £4.60 £4.20 £4.20 £3.70 £3.70 £3.40 £3.40 £2.30 49 45 76 118 99 77 126 96 52 122 105 80

30 27 EASTBOURNE £5.70 £5.70 £5.00 £4.70 £4.70 £4.50 £4.50 £3.90 £3.90 £3.60 £3.30 £3.30 £2.40 50 46 128 147 126 104 57 189 133 155 136 114

31 28 JERSEY £5.70 £5.70 £5.40 £5.00 £4.90 £4.70 £4.70 £4.20 £3.80 n/a n/a n/a £1.90 52 48 46 85 65 57 26 101 159 n/a n/a n/a

32 29 SALISBURY £5.70 £5.70 £5.20 £5.20 £4.80 £4.50 £4.50 £4.10 £4.10 £4.10 £3.70 £3.70 £2.00 54 49 87 45 109 114 65 126 83 44 44 30

33 30 SWALE £5.70 £5.70 £5.30 £5.10 £5.10 £4.90 £4.70 £4.20 £4.20 £4.10 £3.70 £3.70 £2.00 55 50 64 63 47 29 29 113 68 45 49 33

34 31 WELWYN HATFIELD £5.70 £5.70 £5.20 £5.00 £5.00 £4.60 £4.60 £4.60 £4.40 £4.00 £3.40 £3.40 £2.30 56 51 94 100 75 96 46 24 30 71 124 99

35 33 BOURNEMOUTH £5.60 £5.60 £5.50 £5.30 £5.00 £4.80 £4.50 £4.30 £4.23 £4.16 £3.80 £3.80 £1.80 59 56 33 30 55 32 51 64 43 33 20 14

36 34 BRENTWOOD £5.60 £5.60 £5.20 £5.20 £5.20 £5.00 £4.70 £4.70 £4.50 £4.20 £3.70 £3.70 £1.90 60 57 72 35 24 14 25 13 12 18 40 25

37 35 BRIGHTON & HOVE £5.60 £5.60 £5.60 £5.30 £5.10 £5.10 £5.10 £5.00 £5.00 £4.40 £3.82 £3.82 £1.78 61 58 14 31 18 9 7 6 3 11 18 12

38 43 CHRISTCHURCH £5.60 £5.50 £5.10 £5.00 £4.80 £4.40 £4.40 £4.20 £4.16 £4.00 £3.80 £3.80 £1.80 63 76 102 76 95 127 81 90 74 54 22 16

39 36 GUERNSEY £5.60 £5.60 £5.20 £5.00 £4.80 £4.60 £4.40 £4.20 £3.80 £3.60 n/a £3.40 £2.20 66 62 78 82 61 78 85 50 158 158 n/a n/a

40 54 HARLOW £5.60 £5.40 £5.20 £5.20 £5.00 £4.80 £4.60 £4.10 £4.00 £3.60 £3.40 £3.20 £2.40 67 99 79 38 62 38 35 121 107 160 108 156

41 20 HART £5.60 £5.60 £5.60 £5.00 £5.00 £4.50 £4.20 £4.20 £4.20 £3.80 £3.20 £3.20 £2.60 68 33 18 83 63 106 130 98 54 96 174 157

42 37 RUNNYMEDE £5.60 £5.60 £5.60 £5.20 £4.80 £4.70 £4.30 £4.30 £4.10 £4.10 £3.90 £3.70 £1.90 74 67 24 44 107 61 106 72 82 43 15 29

43 38 SURREY HEATH £5.60 £5.60 £4.80 £4.80 £4.70 £4.70 £4.30 £4.30 £4.20 £4.20 £3.80 £3.40 £2.20 77 69 187 135 113 65 108 75 67 31 32 93

44 39 TONBRIDGE & MALLING £5.60 £5.60 £5.60 £5.00 £5.00 £4.60 £4.30 £4.30 £4.30 £4.30 £3.80 £3.80 £1.80 78 70 25 99 74 94 111 77 40 17 33 22

45 40 WINCHESTER £5.60 £5.60 £5.60 £5.40 £5.30 £4.80 £4.60 £4.50 £4.20 £4.20 £3.70 £3.70 £1.90 81 71 28 27 22 50 47 41 72 32 51 34

46 41 WOKING £5.60 £5.60 £5.10 £5.10 £5.10 £4.80 £4.80 £4.00 £4.00 £3.70 £3.50 £3.30 £2.30 82 72 114 66 51 51 22 176 124 138 52 131

47 85 WORTHING £5.60 £5.20 £5.20 £4.80 £4.80 £4.60 £4.60 £4.20 £4.20 £3.70 £3.40 £3.40 £2.20 83 171 98 140 119 97 48 25 73 139 174 103

48 62 CHICHESTER £5.50 £5.30 £4.80 £4.70 £4.30 £4.30 £4.30 £3.90 £3.70 £3.40 £3.40 £3.40 £2.10 86 122 169 145 124 157 100 186 188 220 76 54

49 45 ELMBRIDGE £5.50 £5.50 £5.50 £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £4.50 £4.50 £4.50 £3.75 £3.75 £1.75 91 82 37 80 59 15 9 32 16 6 35 23

50 46 HORSHAM £5.50 £5.50 £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £4.50 £4.50 £4.20 £4.20 £4.20 £4.00 £4.00 £1.50 92 83 133 84 64 107 60 99 55 60 5 4

51 47 WEST WILTSHIRE £5.46 £5.46 £5.14 £4.85 £4.85 £4.70 £4.08 £4.08 £3.77 £3.77 £3.35 £3.35 £2.11 96 87 100 110 86 66 170 136 179 114 130 108

52 48 ASHFORD £5.40 £5.40 £5.40 £5.10 £4.80 £4.60 £4.30 £4.30 £4.00 £3.80 £3.40 £3.40 £2.00 98 88 40 55 88 69 97 63 92 87 96 70

53 49 BASINGSTOKE & DEANE £5.40 £5.40 £5.40 £5.00 £4.80 £4.20 £4.20 £4.00 £3.80 £3.80 £3.40 £3.40 £2.00 99 89 41 70 89 177 117 140 146 88 97 71

54 50 BRACKNELL FOREST £5.40 £5.40 £5.20 £5.00 £4.80 £4.50 £4.40 £4.20 £4.00 £3.90 £3.70 £3.60 £1.80 100 90 71 72 91 100 77 87 96 78 39 38

55 51 CASTLE POINT £5.40 £5.40 £5.00 £4.60 £4.40 £4.20 £4.00 £3.60 £3.60 £3.60 £3.40 £3.30 £2.10 101 91 121 161 201 181 180 269 215 149 104 110

56 52 CRAWLEY £5.40 £5.40 £5.20 £5.00 £4.80 £4.60 £4.40 £4.20 £3.90 £3.80 £3.60 £3.60 £1.80 104 94 74 78 97 75 82 93 132 91 59 41

57 53 FAREHAM £5.40 £5.40 £5.20 £4.40 £4.20 £4.00 £4.00 £3.90 £3.90 £3.80 £3.50 £3.50 £1.90 107 97 77 225 256 235 185 190 134 93 83 57

58 73 GUILDFORD £5.40 £5.20 £4.90 £4.60 £4.40 £4.60 £4.60 £4.00 £4.00 £3.60 £3.60 £3.20 £2.20 110 148 157 168 148 37 16 154 106 159 62 154

59 55 HAVANT £5.40 £5.40 £5.00 £4.20 £4.20 £4.20 £3.80 £3.80 £3.50 £3.20 £2.90 £2.90 £2.50 111 100 132 279 259 190 248 218 245 277 274 252

60 2 ISLE OF WIGHT £5.40 £4.60 £4.60 £4.60 £4.60 £4.60 £4.60 £4.40 £4.40 £4.40 £4.40 £4.40 £1.00 113 288 224 169 151 79 36 51 23 13 1 1

61 56 LEWES £5.40 £5.40 £4.80 £4.80 £4.40 £4.40 £4.00 £4.00 £3.60 £3.60 n/a n/a £1.80 114 101 177 123 212 137 190 156 224 163 n/a n/a

62 57 MILTON KEYNES £5.40 £5.40 £5.40 £5.00 £4.70 £4.70 £4.70 £4.30 £4.30 £4.20 £3.50 £3.40 £2.00 116 105 50 88 68 59 27 69 37 24 85 84

63 58 NEW FOREST £5.40 £5.40 £5.40 £5.00 £4.70 £4.70 £4.20 £4.20 £4.20 £4.20 £3.40 £3.40 £2.00 117 106 51 89 129 60 138 104 58 26 112 85

64 59 POOLE £5.40 £5.40 £5.40 £5.00 £4.80 £4.50 £4.60 £4.60 £4.40 £4.10 £3.80 £3.80 £1.60 121 109 54 92 70 113 41 22 25 42 27 18

65 60 SOUTHAMPTON £5.40 £5.40 £5.20 £5.20 £5.10 £4.80 £4.50 £4.50 £4.40 £4.20 £4.00 £4.00 £1.40 123 111 90 48 35 44 67 38 27 29 7 6

66 61 WEST OXFORD £5.40 £5.40 £5.40 £4.35 £4.35 £4.35 £4.35 £4.35 £4.35 £4.35 £3.00 £3.00 £2.40 129 117 57 245 225 151 96 62 33 15 262 240

67 63 LUTON £5.30 £5.30 £4.50 £4.50 £4.50 £4.50 £4.00 £4.00 £4.00 £3.80 £3.00 £3.00 £2.30 138 125 249 197 178 108 191 158 109 100 238 218

68 64 SHEPWAY £5.30 £5.30 £4.70 £4.70 £4.70 £4.70 £4.30 £4.30 £3.90 £3.80 £3.50 £3.40 £1.90 143 130 206 151 132 63 107 74 141 106 89 92

69 65 TANDRIDGE £5.30 £5.30 £4.80 £4.80 £4.50 £4.40 £4.30 £4.30 £3.80 £3.80 £3.40 £3.40 £1.90 144 131 188 136 114 146 109 76 174 109 119 94

70 66 TENDRING £5.30 £5.30 £4.65 £4.65 £4.65 £4.65 £4.20 £4.20 £4.20 £3.80 £3.60 £3.20 £2.10 145 132 209 155 139 68 149 115 69 111 68 169

71 67 THREE RIVERS £5.30 £5.30 £5.30 £4.20 £4.20 £3.90 £3.80 £3.60 £3.40 £3.40 £2.70 £2.70 £2.60 146 133 65 288 269 264 260 172 279 234 333 322

72 68 THURROCK £5.30 £5.30 £5.20 £5.20 £5.00 £4.30 £4.30 £3.90 £3.90 £3.60 £3.20 £3.10 £2.20 147 134 93 51 73 168 110 200 144 271 288 186

73 69 BRAINTREE £5.20 £5.20 £5.00 £5.00 £4.70 £4.20 £4.20 £4.00 £3.90 £3.70 £3.40 £3.25 £1.95 153 141 120 73 122 179 118 142 128 117 102 138

74 70 CHILTERN £5.20 £5.20 £4.50 £4.20 £4.20 £4.05 £3.90 £3.75 £3.75 £3.35 £3.25 £2.80 £1.70 157 145 243 270 249 220 216 233 283 239 157 273

75 71 EAST HERTS £5.20 £5.20 £4.80 £4.60 £4.60 £4.40 £4.10 £4.10 £3.80 £3.70 £3.00 £3.00 £2.20 158 146 171 163 144 129 157 120 153 123 229 208

76 72 GOSPORT £5.20 £5.20 £4.80 £4.60 £4.60 £4.50 £4.40 £4.25 £4.20 £4.00 £3.80 £3.40 £1.80 160 147 173 167 147 105 84 81 5 59 23 81

77 74 HASTINGS £5.20 £5.20 £5.20 £4.90 £4.30 £4.00 £4.00 £4.00 £3.80 £3.60 £3.20 £3.20 £2.00 161 149 80 105 149 238 188 155 159 161 175 158

78 75 OXFORD £5.20 £5.20 £5.20 £4.80 £4.70 £4.40 £4.20 £4.10 £4.00 £3.80 £3.40 £3.40 £1.80 165 153 84 129 130 141 142 123 115 102 115 88

79 76 PORTSMOUTH UA £5.20 £5.20 £5.00 £5.00 £4.60 £4.60 £4.60 £4.10 £4.10 £3.50 £3.30 £3.30 £1.90 167 155 139 93 160 88 42 124 80 200 142 122

80 77 REIGATE & BANSTEAD £5.20 £5.20 £4.80 £4.80 £4.70 £4.40 £4.40 £4.30 £4.00 £3.60 £3.20 £3.00 £1.80 168 156 183 130 105 143 88 71 117 167 181 228

81 78 ROCHFORD £5.20 £5.20 £5.00 £4.40 £4.40 £4.30 £4.10 £4.00 £3.80 £3.80 £3.40 £3.40 £1.80 170 158 140 234 216 164 162 108 164 104 117 90

82 80 RUSHMOOR £5.20 £5.20 £5.00 £5.00 £4.80 £4.60 £4.20 £4.20 £3.60 £3.60 £3.30 £3.30 £1.90 171 160 142 94 108 89 143 206 228 168 143 123

83 81 SLOUGH £5.20 £5.20 £5.00 £5.00 £4.80 £4.60 £4.50 £4.20 £4.10 £3.90 £3.70 £3.60 £1.60 173 163 144 96 111 91 66 110 85 84 46 49

84 82 SOUTHEND-ON-SEA £5.20 £5.20 £4.80 £4.80 £4.60 £4.30 £4.20 £4.10 £4.00 £3.60 £3.00 £3.00 £2.20 175 165 185 133 133 167 145 128 118 171 257 236

85 83 SPELTHORNE £5.20 £5.20 £5.20 £4.60 £4.60 £4.50 £3.80 £3.80 £3.80 £3.80 £3.80 n/a £1.40 176 166 91 180 164 115 256 227 169 n/a n/a n/a

86 84 STEVENAGE £5.20 £5.20 £5.00 £4.60 £4.60 £4.20 £4.20 £4.00 £4.00 £3.90 £3.30 £3.30 £1.90 177 167 146 181 166 197 147 169 119 86 145 125

87 86 MID BEDFORDSHIRE £5.10 £5.10 £4.70 £4.70 £4.70 £4.20 £4.20 £3.70 £3.70 £3.70 £3.00 £3.00 £2.10 189 181 205 149 128 193 136 103 196 63 240 220

88 87 SOUTH BEDFORDSHIRE £5.10 £5.10 £4.74 £4.64 £4.58 £4.52 £4.46 £4.40 £3.80 £3.80 £3.80 £3.80 £1.30 193 185 196 158 169 99 71 55 166 107 29 20

89 88 ST ALBANS £5.10 £5.10 £5.10 £5.10 £4.60 £4.60 £4.20 £4.20 £4.20 £3.70 £3.70 £3.70 £1.40 195 186 109 61 165 92 146 111 65 133 47 31

90 89 CHERWELL £5.08 £5.08 £4.30 £4.30 £4.30 £4.30 £4.30 £4.00 £4.00 £4.00 £3.35 £3.35 £0.95 199 191 291 248 229 156 99 148 101 53 128 106

91 90 BASILDON £5.00 £5.00 £4.60 £4.40 £4.20 £4.20 £4.00 £3.60 £3.60 £3.40 £3.20 £2.80 £2.20 205 197 213 217 195 176 176 267 212 216 165 269

92 91 DACORUM £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £4.60 £4.60 £4.20 £4.20 £4.00 £4.00 £4.00 £3.60 £3.60 £1.40 206 198 126 162 143 184 124 94 103 55 60 42

93 92 KENNET £5.00 £5.00 £4.80 £4.80 £4.80 £4.60 £4.35 £4.35 £4.10 £3.50 £3.00 £3.00 £2.00 211 204 176 122 101 80 95 60 78 196 235 214

94 93 THANET £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £4.80 £4.80 £4.60 £4.60 £4.00 £3.80 n/a n/a £1.20 223 216 149 98 115 46 44 23 122 n/a n/a n/a

95 94 WINDSOR & MAIDENHEAD £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £4.40 £4.40 £4.00 £4.00 £4.00 £3.80 £3.40 £1.60 226 219 151 101 76 149 93 175 123 73 34 102

FIRST DIVISION  ( Now  £4.90 and below - was £4.80 in 2009)   ( National Band - £4.80 to £4.40)

PROMOTED from Div 2 since May  2008 - NONE

DEMOTED -  from Premier Div since May  2008  - NONE
1 95 BROXBOURNE £4.90 £4.90 £4.70 £4.50 £4.40 £4.20 £4.10 £3.80 £3.70 £3.20 £2.80 £2.80 £2.10 229 222 198 190 199 180 156 208 187 271 288 272

2 96 NORTH WILTSHIRE £4.90 £4.90 £4.90 £4.50 £4.00 £4.00 £4.00 £3.60 £3.60 £3.40 £3.10 £3.10 £1.80 238 233 159 202 315 244 197 277 225 230 202 182

3 9 BEDFORD £4.80 £4.80 £4.40 £4.40 £4.40 £4.40 £4.40 £4.30 £3.90 £3.70 £3.00 £3.00 £1.80 246 241 270 219 197 125 75 46 127 145 218 196

4 6 TEST VALLEY £4.80 £4.80 £4.50 £4.50 £4.50 £4.10 £4.10 £4.10 £3.70 £3.60 £3.30 £3.30 £1.20 266 262 261 210 190 216 165 130 202 175 147 127

5 7 UTTLESFORD £4.80 £4.50 £4.50 £4.20 £4.20 £4.00 £3.60 £3.60 £3.30 £3.30 £2.80 £2.80 £2.00 269 323 262 289 270 247 308 285 303 258 309 296

6 3 SOUTH BUCKINGHAM £4.60 £4.60 £4.60 £4.60 £3.90 £3.90 £3.90 £3.25 £3.25 £3.25 £2.95 £2.95 £1.65 301 293 232 177 162 263 228 343 309 266 265 243

7 97 WYCOMBE £4.60 £4.90 £4.50 £4.35 £4.30 £4.20 £4.20 £4.00 £4.00 £3.90 £3.30 £3.30 £1.30 303 238 264 246 239 200 152 177 125 74 153 133

 ( Now below £4.60 - was £4.50 in 2009 )   ( National Band £4.45 to £2.80 )

SECOND DIVISION  
1 AYLESBURY VALE £4.10 £4.10 £4.10 £4.10 £3.60 £3.60 £3.60 £3.60 £3.30 £3.30 £3.00 £3.00 £1.10 363 360 320 296 362 325 294 266 286 243 216 194

DEMOTED from Div 1 since May 2008 - NONE

1 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 AVERAGE

AREA AVERAGES £5.53 £5.47 £5.19 £4.94 £4.82 £4.57 £4.39 £4.27 £4.05 £3.78 £3.48 £3.44 11yr RISE

£2.09

BRIGHTON & HOVE £5.60 £5.60 £5.60 £5.30 £5.10 £5.10 £5.10 £5.00 £5.00 £4.40 £3.82 £3.82 £1.78

8



SOUTH (103 Councils)
Area 11 year average rise £2.09 Colour Codes Premier Division

National 11 yr average rise £1.97 First Division

Second Division

              LOCAL AREA COUNCIL MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY 11 YR       ELEVEN YEAR

    POSITION LICENSING 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 PRICE                                         NATIONAL LEAGUE POSITIONS

    2009-2010 AREA FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE FARE RISE

MAY MAY Figures  in green boxes  in these columns indicate a fare level equal to or better than Area Averages 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

2010 2009 Council name or Figures  in red indicate a fare level lower than Area Averages

3 2 ADUR £6.60 £6.60 £6.20 £5.90 £5.90 £5.20 £5.20 £5.00 £5.00 £4.80 £3.80 £3.80 £2.80 3 2 1 4 4 5 4 5 2 1 19 13
8 6 ARUN £6.30 £6.30 £5.50 £5.40 £5.10 £4.80 £4.50 £4.30 £4.30 £4.10 £3.60 £3.60 £2.70 10 7 32 16 40 30 50 27 35 37 54 37
10 9 MID SUSSEX £6.20 £6.20 £6.00 £5.80 £5.40 £5.00 £4.20 £4.00 £4.00 £4.00 £3.80 £3.80 £2.40 13 10 5 6 12 18 137 163 113 64 24 17
30 27 EASTBOURNE £5.70 £5.70 £5.00 £4.70 £4.70 £4.50 £4.50 £3.90 £3.90 £3.60 £3.30 £3.30 £2.40 50 46 128 147 126 104 57 189 133 155 136 114
37 35 BRIGHTON & HOVE £5.60 £5.60 £5.60 £5.30 £5.10 £5.10 £5.10 £5.00 £5.00 £4.40 £3.82 £3.82 £1.78 61 58 14 31 18 9 7 6 3 11 18 12
47 85 WORTHING £5.60 £5.20 £5.20 £4.80 £4.80 £4.60 £4.60 £4.20 £4.20 £3.70 £3.40 £3.40 £2.20 83 171 98 140 119 97 48 25 73 139 174 103
48 62 CHICHESTER £5.50 £5.30 £4.80 £4.70 £4.30 £4.30 £4.30 £3.90 £3.70 £3.40 £3.40 £3.40 £2.10 86 122 169 145 124 157 100 186 188 220 76 54
50 46 HORSHAM £5.50 £5.50 £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 £4.50 £4.50 £4.20 £4.20 £4.20 £4.00 £4.00 £1.50 92 83 133 84 64 107 60 99 55 60 5 4
61 56 LEWES £5.40 £5.40 £4.80 £4.80 £4.40 £4.40 £4.00 £4.00 £3.60 £3.60 n/a n/a £1.80 114 101 177 123 212 137 190 156 224 163 n/a n/a
77 74 HASTINGS £5.20 £5.20 £5.20 £4.90 £4.30 £4.00 £4.00 £4.00 £3.80 £3.60 £3.20 £3.20 £2.00 161 149 80 105 149 238 188 155 159 161 175 158

Brighton are in their worst 

NATIONAL AVERAGES £5.09 £4.73 £4.67 £4.48 £4.19 £4.01 £3.97 £3.72 £3.50 £3.40 £3.12 £1.95 position since MAY 1999

SOUTHERN AVERAGE £5.53 £5.16 £4.94 £4.82 £4.57 £4.39 £4.27 £4.05 £3.78 £3.48 £3.44 £2.09 The average position from 1999

LOCAL AREA AVERAGE £5.76 £5.35 £5.10 £4.89 £4.66 £4.41 £4.22 £4.07 £3.89 £3.59 £3.54 £2.17 to 2008 was 13th. In the Current

BRIGHTON & HOVE £5.60 £5.60 £5.30 £5.10 £5.10 £5.10 £5.00 £5.00 £4.40 £3.82 £3.82 £1.78 Local League Table National Table Midd Sussex are

in 13th place

LOCAL FARES EXTRACTED FROM THE NATIONAL TABLE FOR COMPARISON
Colour codes in this section only relate to the year of implementation of the tariff displayed

COUNCIL TARIFF ONE RUNNING TARIFF TWO RUNNING EXTRA for START
AREA FLAG 1 MILE 2 MILES 5 MILES 10 MILES MILE FLAG 1 MILE 2 MILES 5 MILES 10 MILES MILE NIGHTS DATE

ADUR £2.80 £4.40 £6.60 £13.20 £24.20 £2.20 £3.80 £5.40 £7.60 £14.20 £25.20 £2.20 £1 Oct-08
ARUN  £2.20 £4.20 £6.30 £12.60 £23.20 £2.11 £3.30 £6.30 £9.45 £18.90 £34.80 £3.16 50% Aug-08
MID SUSSEX £2.80 £4.20 £6.20 £12.20 £22.20 £2.00 £4.20 £6.30 £9.30 £18.30 £33.30 £3.00 50% Apr-09
EASTBOURNE £2.60 £4.10 £5.70 £10.50 £20.50 £2.00 £3.00 £4.80 £6.70 £12.40 £23.40 £2.20 10.00% Jul-07
BRIGHTON & HOVE  £2.40 £3.60 £5.60 £11.60 £21.60 £2.00 £3.20 £4.40 £6.40 £12.40 £22.40 £2.00 80p May-08
CHICHESTER £3.00 £3.60 £5.50 £11.20 £20.70 £1.90 £3.75 £5.55 £8.25 £16.35 £29.85 £2.70 42.11% Oct-08
HORSHAM £3.40 £3.70 £5.50 £10.90 £19.80 £1.79 £5.10 £5.55 £8.25 £16.35 £29.70 £2.68 50% Nov-08
LEWES £2.60 £3.40 £5.40 £12.60 £20.00 £1.80 £4.20 £5.00 £7.00 £12.60 £21.60 £1.80 £1.60 Aug-08
HASTINGS £2.50 £3.80 £5.20 £9.30 £16.20 £1.28 £3.20 £5.20 £7.20 £13.60 £24.00 £2.10 64% Mar-08
WORTHING £3.00 £3.80 £5.60 £11.00 £20.00 £2.00 £4.00 £4.75 £7.50 £15.75 £29.50 £2.75 37.50% Jun-10

NATIONAL AVERAGES £2.52 £3.41 £5.09 £10.14 £18.66 £1.69 £3.34 £4.53 £6.73 £13.33 £24.48 £2.21
SOUTHERN AVERAGES £2.71 £3.72 £5.53 £10.97 £20.93 £1.82 £3.77 £5.20 £7.71 £15.19 £27.91 £2.51
LOCAL AVERAGES £2.73 £3.88 £5.76 £11.51 £20.84 £1.91 £3.78 £5.33 £7.77 £15.09 £27.38 £2.46
BRIGHTON & HOVE  £2.40 £3.60 £5.60 £11.60 £21.60 £2.00 £3.20 £4.40 £6.40 £12.40 £22.40 £2.00

9



TARIFF ONE RUNNING TARIFF TWO RUNNING EXTRA for START

SOUTH FLAG 1 MILE 2 MILES 5 MILES 10 MILES MILE FLAG 1 MILE 2 MILES 5 MILES 10 MILES MILE NIGHTS DATE

1 COLCHESTER £2.60 £4.70 £6.80 £10.70 £17.30 £1.30 £3.40 £5.80 £8.80 £14.20 £22.90 £1.73 33.08% Aug-08

2 LUTON (AIRPORT) £4.00 £4.90 £6.70 £12.10 £21.20 £1.81 £5.00 £6.10 £8.40 £15.30 £26.80 £2.30 27.07% Apr-09

3 ADUR £2.80 £4.40 £6.60 £13.20 £24.20 £2.20 £3.80 £5.40 £7.60 £14.20 £25.20 £2.20 £1 Oct-08

4 LONDON £2.20 £4.20 £6.60 £13.40 £28.80 £2.30 £2.20 £5.40 £9.00 £19.40 £36.20 £3.50 52.2% Apr-10

5 EPSOM & EWELL £2.20 £4.20 £6.40 £13.00 £28.00 £2.24 £2.20 £5.40 £8.80 £19.00 £35.20 £3.42 52.5% Apr-09

6 HERTSMERE £2.20 £4.20 £6.40 £13.00 £27.80 £2.20 £2.20 £4.60 £7.40 £15.60 £31.00 £2.72 23.64% Aug-08

7 WATFORD £2.20 £4.20 £6.40 £13.00 £27.80 £2.20 £2.00 £5.40 £9.00 £19.60 £34.00 £3.54 60.91% Feb-10

8 ARUN  £2.20 £4.20 £6.30 £12.60 £23.20 £2.11 £3.30 £6.30 £9.45 £18.90 £34.80 £3.16 50% Aug-08

9 DARTFORD £2.20 £4.00 £6.20 £12.60 £27.00 £2.15 £2.20 £4.80 £7.60 £16.20 £31.40 £2.86 33.19% Nov-09

10 MID SUSSEX £2.80 £4.20 £6.20 £12.20 £22.20 £2.00 £4.20 £6.30 £9.30 £18.30 £33.30 £3.00 50% Apr-09

11 READING £2.20 £4.00 £6.20 £13.20 £24.80 £2.32 £3.20 £5.20 £7.40 £14.80 £27.80 £2.60 12.06% Nov-08

12 TUNBRIDGE WELLS £3.80 £3.80 £6.20 £13.40 £25.40 £2.40 £5.70 £5.70 £9.30 £20.10 £38.10 £3.60 50% Apr-08

13 SWINDON £2.90 £4.30 £6.10 £11.30 £21.70 £1.75 £3.50 £4.90 £6.70 £11.90 £22.30 £1.75 60p Sep-08

14 VALE OF WHITE HORSE £3.50 £4.10 £6.10 £12.10 £22.10 £2.00 £4.65 £5.55 £8.55 £17.55 £32.55 £3.00 50% Oct-08

15 SEVENOAKS £3.50 £3.92 £6.02 £12.32 £22.82 £2.10 £5.30 £5.72 £7.82 £14.12 £24.62 £2.10 £1.80 Nov-08

16 CANTERBURY £2.60 £4.20 £6.00 £11.40 £20.40 £1.80 £3.90 £6.30 £9.00 £17.10 £30.60 £2.70 50% Oct-08

17 EASTLEIGH £2.70 £4.30 £6.00 £11.10 £19.60 £1.70 £2.90 £5.10 £7.50 £14.70 £26.70 £2.40 41.18% Apr-10

18 GRAVESHAM £2.40 £4.00 £6.00 £12.00 £26.00 £2.00 £3.60 £6.00 £9.00 £18.00 £39.00 £3.00 50% Apr-09

19 NORTH HERTS £3.40 £3.90 £6.00 £12.20 £22.60 £2.07 £5.10 £5.85 £9.00 £18.30 £33.90 £3.11 50.24% Sep-08

20 WEST BERKSHIRE £2.50 £4.00 £6.00 £11.80 £21.60 £1.96 £3.00 £5.25 £8.25 £16.95 £31.65 £2.93 50% Apr-10

21 WOKINGHAM £3.00 £4.00 £6.00 £12.00 £22.00 £2.00 £4.50 £6.00 £9.00 £18.00 £33.00 £3.00 50% May-10

22 MOLE VALLEY £3.90 £3.90 £5.90 £11.70 £21.30 £1.91 £5.85 £5.85 £8.85 £17.55 £31.95 £2.87 50% Sep-08

23 CHELMSFORD £2.80 £3.90 £5.80 £11.30 £20.40 £1.83 £3.80 £5.40 £8.20 £16.60 £30.20 £2.75 50.43% Sep-08

24 MAIDSTONE £2.60 £3.80 £5.80 £11.80 £21.80 £2.00 £3.90 £5.70 £8.70 £17.70 £32.70 £3.00 50% Jan-09

25 MEDWAY £2.80 £4.20 £5.80 £10.20 £18.60 £1.60 £4.20 £6.30 £8.70 £15.90 £27.90 £2.40 50% Jul-08

26 ROTHER £2.40 £4.20 £5.80 £10.40 £17.80 £1.50 £3.60 £6.30 £8.70 £15.60 £26.70 £2.25 50% Apr-10

27 WAVERLEY £3.00 £3.40 £5.80 £13.00 £25.00 £2.40 £4.50 £5.10 £8.70 £19.50 £37.50 £3.60 50% Aug-08

28 DOVER £3.00 £4.20 £5.70 £10.20 £17.70 £1.50 £4.50 £6.30 £8.55 £15.30 £26.55 £2.25 50% Sep-08

29 EAST HAMPSHIRE # £3.00 £4.20 £5.70 £10.20 £17.70 £1.50 £4.25 £6.05 £8.30 £15.05 £26.30 £2.10 50% Sep-08

30 EASTBOURNE £2.60 £4.10 £5.70 £10.50 £20.50 £2.00 £3.00 £4.80 £6.70 £12.40 £23.40 £2.20 10.00% Jul-07

31 JERSEY £2.40 £4.20 £5.70 £10.80 £19.50 £1.71 £2.60 £5.00 £7.40 £14.90 £27.50 £2.53 48% Jun-08

32 SALISBURY £2.50 £3.90 £5.70 £11.10 £20.10 £1.80 £3.40 £4.90 £7.30 £14.50 £26.50 £2.40 33.33% Aug-08

33 SWALE £2.60 £4.10 £5.70 £10.50 £18.50 £1.60 £3.90 £6.15 £8.55 £15.75 £27.75 £2.40 50% Oct-08

34 WELWYN HATFIELD £2.50 £3.70 £5.70 £11.90 £22.30 £2.07 £3.75 £5.55 £8.55 £17.85 £33.45 £3.11 50% Sep-08

35 BOURNEMOUTH  £2.40 £3.60 £5.60 £11.20 £20.80 £1.90 £3.00 £5.00 £7.50 £15.00 £27.75 £2.54 33.68% Apr-09

36 BRENTWOOD  £2.60 £3.60 £5.60 £11.60 £21.80 £2.03 £3.20 £4.40 £7.00 £14.60 £27.20 £2.54 25.12% Sep-08

37 BRIGHTON & HOVE  £2.40 £3.60 £5.60 £11.60 £21.60 £2.00 £3.20 £4.40 £6.40 £12.40 £22.40 £2.00 80p May-08

38 CHRISTCHURCH £2.40 £3.60 £5.60 £11.20 £20.80 £1.90 £3.00 £5.00 £7.50 £15.00 £27.75 £2.54 33.68% Jun-09

39 GUERNSEY £3.00 £4.00 £5.60 £10.80 £19.60 £1.73 £4.20 £5.40 £8.00 £15.20 £27.40 £2.43 40.46% Jul-08

40 HARLOW £2.60 £4.20 £5.60 £9.40 £15.80 £1.28 £3.00 £5.00 £6.60 £11.40 £19.60 £1.64 28% Nov-09

41 HART £2.60 £3.60 £5.60 £11.60 £21.60 £2.00 £3.90 £5.40 £8.40 £17.40 £32.40 £3.00 50% Dec-07

42 RUNNYMEDE £3.20 £3.20 £5.60 £11.60 £21.60 £2.00 £4.80 £4.80 £8.40 £17.40 £32.40 £3.00 50% Apr-08

43 SURREY HEATH £3.60 £3.60 £5.60 £11.60 £21.60 £2.00 £3.60 £5.10 £8.10 £17.10 £32.10 £3.00 50% May-08

44 TONBRIDGE & MALLING £2.80 £3.40 £5.60 £12.20 £23.20 £2.20 £4.20 £5.10 £8.40 £18.30 £34.80 £3.30 50% Mar-08

45 WINCHESTER £2.40 £3.80 £5.60 £11.60 £21.40 £1.96 £3.60 £5.70 £8.40 £17.40 £32.10 £2.90 50% Mar-08

46 WOKING £3.00 £4.00 £5.60 £10.40 £20.40 £1.60 £4.00 £5.50 £7.90 £15.10 £29.10 £2.40 50% May-08

47 WORTHING £3.00 £3.80 £5.60 £11.00 £20.00 £2.00 £4.00 £4.75 £7.50 £15.75 £29.50 £2.75 37.50% Jun-10

48 CHICHESTER £3.00 £3.60 £5.50 £11.20 £20.70 £1.90 £3.75 £5.55 £8.25 £16.35 £29.85 £2.70 42.11% Oct-08

49 ELMBRIDGE £3.50 £3.50 £5.50 £11.50 £21.50 £2.00 £4.50 £4.50 £7.25 £15.50 £29.25 £2.75 38% Jan-08

50 HORSHAM £3.40 £3.70 £5.50 £10.90 £19.80 £1.79 £5.10 £5.55 £8.25 £16.35 £29.70 £2.68 50% Nov-08

51 WEST WILTSHIRE £2.00 £3.70 £5.46 £10.74 £19.54 £1.75 £3.15 £5.55 £8.19 £16.11 £29.31 £2.63 50% Sep-08

52 ASHFORD  £2.40 £3.60 £5.40 £11.00 £20.20 £1.83 £3.60 £5.40 £8.10 £16.50 £30.30 £2.75 50% Apr-09

53 BASINGSTOKE & DENE  £2.80 £4.00 £5.40 £9.60 £18.60 £1.40 £4.20 £6.00 £8.10 £14.40 £27.90 £2.10 50% Oct-08

54 BRACKNELL FOREST  £3.00 £4.00 £5.40 £9.80 £17.20 £1.47 £4.50 £6.00 £8.10 £14.70 £25.80 £2.20 50% Jul-08

55 CASTLE POINT £2.60 £3.60 £5.40 £10.80 £19.80 £1.80 £3.60 £4.60 £6.40 £11.80 £20.80 £1.80 £1.80 Nov-08

56 CRAWLEY £3.20 £3.40 £5.40 £11.80 £22.20 £2.10 £4.50 £4.80 £7.80 £16.80 £31.80 £3.00 42.86% Dec-08

57 FAREHAM £2.20 £3.80 £5.40 £10.60 £19.00 £1.69 £3.30 £5.70 £8.10 £15.90 £28.50 £2.54 50% Oct-08

58 GUILDFORD £3.00 £3.80 £5.40 £10.80 £21.20 £1.76 £4.10 £5.00 £7.40 £14.60 £28.40 £2.42 37.50% Oct-09

59 HAVANT £2.40 £3.80 £5.40 £10.00 £17.60 £1.53 £3.60 £5.70 £8.10 £15.00 £26.40 £2.29 50.00% Sep-08

60 ISLE OF WIGHT £3.00 £3.80 £5.40 £10.20 £18.20 £1.60 £6.00 £7.60 £10.80 £20.40 £36.40 £3.20 100% Mar-10

61 LEWES £2.60 £3.40 £5.40 £12.60 £20.00 £1.80 £4.20 £5.00 £7.00 £12.60 £21.60 £1.80 £1.60 Aug-08

62 MILTON KEYNES £2.40 £3.80 £5.40 £10.20 £19.20 £1.60 £3.60 £5.00 £6.60 £11.40 £19.20 £1.60 £1.20 Apr-08

63 NEW FOREST £2.00 £3.20 £5.40 £11.80 £22.40 £2.13 £2.50 £4.30 £7.60 £17.20 £33.10 £3.20 50% Mar-08

64 POOLE £2.00 £3.40 £5.40 £11.20 £20.80 £1.92 £2.25 £4.50 £7.25 £14.75 £27.50 £2.56 33.33% May-08

65 SOUTHAMPTON £2.20 £4.00 £5.40 £9.60 £16.80 £1.56 £2.95 £5.20 £6.95 £12.20 £21.20 £1.95 25.00% Jul-08

66 WEST OXFORD £2.00 £3.60 £5.40 £10.80 £19.80 £1.80 £3.00 £5.40 £8.10 £16.20 £29.70 £2.70 50% Sep-07

67 LUTON £3.00 £3.50 £5.30 £10.80 £19.80 £1.81 £4.00 £4.90 £7.20 £14.10 £25.60 £2.30 27.07% Apr-09

68 SHEPWAY £2.70 £3.70 £5.30 £10.10 £18.10 £1.60 £3.80 £5.40 £8.20 £16.60 £30.60 £2.80 75% Oct-08

69 TANDRIDGE £3.20 £3.20 £5.30 £11.00 £20.30 £1.90 £3.60 £3.60 £6.30 £13.80 £26.10 £2.50 31.58% Aug-08

70 TENDRING £2.60 £3.80 £5.30 £9.80 £17.30 £1.50 £3.90 £5.70 £7.95 £14.70 £25.95 £2.25 50% Aug-08

71 THREE RIVERS £2.50 £3.10 £5.30 £13.30 £26.70 £2.68 £2.50 £3.10 £5.30 £13.30 £26.70 £2.68 NIL Apr-08

72 THURROCK £2.30 £3.70 £5.30 £10.10 £20.90 £1.63 £3.30 £5.40 £7.80 £15.00 £29.70 £2.45 50% Aug-08

73 BRAINTREE  £2.60 £3.60 £5.20 £9.90 £17.90 £1.59 £3.90 £5.40 £7.80 £14.85 £26.85 £2.38 50% Jul-08

74 CHILTERN £3.00 £3.40 £5.20 £10.60 £19.60 £1.80 £4.50 £5.10 £7.80 £15.90 £29.40 £2.70 50% Nov-08

75 EAST HERTS £2.80 £3.60 £5.20 £10.60 £19.40 £1.76 £3.70 £4.90 £7.30 £15.40 £28.60 £2.64 50% Sep-08

76 GOSPORT £2.00 £3.80 £5.20 £9.60 £16.80 £1.47 £3.00 £5.70 £7.80 £14.40 £25.20 £2.18 48.61% Aug-08

77 HASTINGS £2.50 £3.80 £5.20 £9.30 £16.20 £1.28 £3.20 £5.20 £7.20 £13.60 £24.00 £2.10 64% Mar-08

78 OXFORD £2.30 £4.00 £5.20 £9.10 £15.50 £1.29 £2.50 £5.50 £7.20 £10.70 £16.40 £1.15 12.17%(less) Jan-09

79 PORTSMOUTH UA £2.20 £3.60 £5.20 £10.00 £20.40 £1.60 £2.60 £4.00 £5.60 £11.20 £21.60 £1.73 8.13% Jul-08

80 REIGATE & BANSTEAD £3.20 £3.20 £5.20 £11.00 £20.60 £1.91 £4.00 £4.00 £6.40 £13.60 £25.60 £2.39 25.17% Jan-09

81 ROCHFORD £2.80 £3.80 £5.20 £10.00 £19.80 £1.96 £4.80 £5.80 £7.20 £12.00 £21.80 £1.96 £2.00 Oct-08

82 RUSHMOOR £2.40 £3.20 £5.20 £11.40 £22.80 £2.06 £3.60 £4.80 £7.80 £17.10 £34.20 £3.09 50% Oct-09

83 SLOUGH £3.00 £4.00 £5.20 £10.00 £18.80 £1.76 £4.80 £5.80 £7.00 £11.80 £20.60 £1.76 £1.80 Jul-08

84 SOUTHEND-ON-SEA £2.80 £3.63 £5.20 £10.60 £20.60 £2.03 £5.00 £5.80 £7.40 £12.80 £22.80 £2.03 £2.20 Sep-08

85 SPELTHORNE £3.20 £3.20 £5.20 £11.20 £21.20 £2.00 £4.80 £4.80 £7.80 £16.80 £31.80 £3.00 50% Aug-07

86 STEVENAGE # £3.20 £3.60 £5.20 £10.00 £18.00 £1.60 £4.70 £5.30 £7.70 £14.90 £26.90 £2.40 50% Jul-08

87 MID BEDFORDSHIRE £3.00 £3.30 £5.10 £10.50 £19.50 £1.80 £4.50 £4.95 £7.65 £15.75 £29.25 £2.70 50% Jun-08

88 SOUTH BEDFORDSHIRE £3.00 £3.30 £5.10 £10.50 £19.50 £1.80 £4.50 £4.95 £7.65 £15.75 £29.25 £2.70 50% Jan-09

89 ST ALBANS £2.10 £3.10 £5.10 £11.10 £21.10 £2.00 £3.15 £4.65 £7.65 £16.65 £31.65 £3.00 50% Mar-07

90 CHERWELL £2.00 £3.32 £5.08 £10.36 £19.16 £1.76 £2.30 £3.74 £5.66 £11.42 £21.02 £1.92 9.09% Sep-08

91 BASILDON  £2.20 £3.40 £5.00 £10.00 £19.60 £1.95 £3.80 £5.00 £6.60 £11.60 £21.20 £1.95 £1.60 Nov-08

92 DACORUM £2.60 £3.40 £5.00 £9.80 £17.80 £1.60 £3.90 £5.10 £7.50 £14.70 £26.70 £2.40 50% Apr-08

93 KENNET £3.00 £3.00 £5.00 £10.80 £20.20 £1.90 £4.50 £4.50 £7.50 £16.20 £30.30 £2.85 50% Oct-08

94 THANET £3.00 £3.80 £5.00 £9.20 £16.20 £0.90 £4.00 £5.50 £7.00 £11.20 £17.60 £1.35 50% Apr-07

95 WINDSOR & MAIDENHEAD £2.60 £3.40 £5.00 £9.80 £17.80 £1.60 £3.90 £5.10 £7.50 £14.70 £26.70 £2.40 50% Apr-06

96 BROXBOURNE  £2.70 £3.30 £4.90 £9.80 £18.00 £1.64 £4.05 £4.95 £7.35 £14.70 £27.00 £2.45 50% Nov-08

97 NORTH WILTSHIRE £2.30 £3.10 £4.90 £10.30 £19.30 £1.80 £3.20 £4.10 £6.30 £12.90 £23.90 £2.20 22.22% Mar-08

98 BEDFORD  £3.20 £3.20 £4.80 £9.60 £17.60 £1.60 £4.20 £4.20 £5.80 £10.60 £18.60 £1.60 £1 May-08

99 TEST VALLEY £3.40 £3.40 £4.80 £9.00 £16.00 £1.40 £5.10 £5.10 £7.20 £13.50 £24.00 £2.10 50% Sep-08

100 UTTLESFORD £3.00 £3.00 £4.80 £10.20 £19.20 £1.80 £4.40 £4.40 £7.10 £15.20 £28.70 £2.70 50% Mar-09

101 SOUTH BUCKINGHAM £2.60 £2.60 £4.60 £9.85 £18.60 £1.75 £3.90 £3.90 £6.90 £14.78 £27.90 £2.63 50% Apr-06

102 WYCOMBE £1.70 £3.10 £4.60 £9.30 £17.00 £1.54 £2.10 £3.80 £5.80 £11.70 £21.40 £1.96 27.27% Apr-09

103 AYLESBURY VALE £2.40 £2.80 £4.10 £8.00 £10.00 £1.30 £3.00 £3.73 £5.47 £9.00 £18.10 £1.95 50% Dec-06

SOUTHERN AVERAGES £2.71 £3.72 £5.53 £10.97 £20.39 £1.82 £3.77 £5.20 £7.71 £15.19 £27.91 £2.51

10


	Agenda
	4 Hackney Carriage  Fare  Review
	NPHA spread sheets2


